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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Monday, May 10, 2010 8:44 AM
To: ‘Adriana Gibbs'

Subject: RE: Change of Address

Thank you for your e-mail.
The correction of address request has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Tom

From: Adriana Gibbs [mailto:adriana.gibbs@unitedmtg.com]
Sent: Friday, May 07, 2010 3:45 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Change of Address

Good Afternoon, X

The Principal, Mailing, and Registered Agent addresses were recently changed for United Mortgage Partners LLC

(Document Number: L10000016498, FEI/EIN Number: 260394658),
s ———

However, the new address was input incorrectly on Sunbiz.org. Currently, the address shows:

3660 MAGRIRE BLVD
STE 10700
ORLANDO FL 32803

Qur Actual Address is:
3660 MAGUIRE BLVD
STE 107

ORLANDO FL 32803

How do we go about having this corrected?
I appreciate any assistance you can offer, and look forward to hearing back from you soon.

_Regards,
Adrtana Gibbs
HR & Compliance
(407) 455-6827 direct
(407) 470-1632 fax
adriana.gibbs@uniteamig.com

United Mortgage Partners LLC
3660 Maguire Blvd., Suite 107
QOrlando, FL 32803

(866) 627-2211

This message and any attached documents contain information which may be confidential, subject to privilege or exemipt from disclosure under applicable law. These materials ate
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